
State of Florida 

Jltthltt~mritt ctrlltttlttimrum 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 Sll MARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 14, 2014 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kyesha Mapp, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Kt(l'\t, 

RE: . Docket No. 140208-WS- Notice of abandonment of water and wastewater systems 
in Highlands County by Country Club Utilities, Inc. 

Docket No. 120172-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands 
County by Country Club Uti lities, Inc. 

Docket No. 140031-WS - Initiation of show cause proceedings against Country 
Club Utilities, Inc. in Highlands County for violations of Rule 25-30.120, FAC, 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Water and Wastewater Utilities. 

Attached please find a copy of the Notice of Hearing on the Petition to Appoint Receiver 
for Country Club Utilities, Inc. filed by Highlands County in the circuit court of Highlands 
County, Florida. Please file the document in the above docket files and reference Docket No. 

140208-WS with the filing. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, please do 

not hesitate to contact me. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 14, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06336-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Kyesha Mapp 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello One and All, 

Ross Macbeth <ross@macbethlaw.onmicrosoft.com> 
Thursday, November 13, 2014 11:25 AM 
Kelley Corbari; Kyesha Mapp; Matthew Smith-Kennedy; Amy Wells Brennan 
Carolyn Durbin 
Highlands County v. Country Club Utilities, Inc, GC14-611 
Notice of Hearing with signature.pdf 

I have attached the Notice of Hearing on the Petition to Appoint Receiver. 

J. Ross Macbeth 
2543 US Hwy 27 S 
Sebring, FL 33870-2125 
Phone: (863)385-7600 
Fax: (863)385-7911 
E-mail: ross@macbethlaw.com 
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I THE CIRCUIT COURT UF rHE TEYI H JUDI< I \ L CIRCUli 
li\ 0 fOR H l(iHLANDS COU 'TY. FLORID,\ 

HIGHLA DS C'OU TY. 
a political suhdivi~ion or the State of Florida 

Petitioner, 

v::.. 

COU0JTY CUm U11LIT IES, INC., 
a l· loridn \' Oq)llr<Hi\)11, 

R~..·spo t Hknt. 
____________________________________ .! 

NOTI CE OF II EA RI NC 

YOU AHI:: II EIU:HY NOTIFI ED that the rort•gnin~ cau::.e ha-; be .. ·n -;~..·t thl\\11 lilr l11.:aring: 

OATC: 
TI ~ I E: 

I'L.\ CE: 
.l tl OGC: 
TI '\ IE I~CSCR\' £1): 
t\ I ATTER TO BE HEA RD: 

Dt'Cl'llthl'r I 7. 20 I~ 
10: 00 A .l'vl. 
H ighbmb ( ount) l'umtlwuw 
P~ter F. [.,trad.t 
15 ~linuh:s 
Petillt•n til ,\ppottll Receiw1 

PLF:A. F: GO\ 'ERK YOU RSELF ACCOROINGL \'. In accordance with th~ Aml'rican 
Disabilit il's /\ct. persons with disabilities n~eding a sp\!L:ial accommocbtion tl) 
parlicipat~ in this proceeding shouiJ contnd th~ ol'llce or lhe Cnurl Administnttor. 
(863) 534-4690, not later th::m sev~n (7) days prior to the proceeding. If hc~lring 
impaired, (TDD) 1 - ~0U-~55-877 1 , of Voice ~ ~~~.zi~ervice> . 

.1. 1{\l s 1\lachel h, Esq. 
Att1lltl1.!) l'ot ll igltl :llld" (\,utlly 

~5~ 3 us 27 SlHI1h 

S~:bt i11g. l· ll>rida :l.>~no-~ l ~5 
T ekpltone: ( !-i(J I) .~t\5 · 7(>00 
F.rl·simik: (l\{l ~) .\l':i-79 11 
l· ll'' id.1 B:tr 1\l'. 0 l :-\()27~ 

CE. IH I FICATC OF sr:H\ ICF 

( prim.u) ) 
(sel'ondar~) 

I II EREB\' CERTIFY that a trut' and l'onectl'Up~ <'I the l'otegotng l\.olll't' \)flkarin:; h:t:- hl'''' 
ami \ i.1 lumi:;hed \ ia 1..'-m.tilw Robt'rt . . s,,aine. Esq.. and 

g. fo'L 33~ 7:\.thi:- 12 1' d.t: l'' tt:gul.tr U.S. 1\I.tilw Cmtntry Club Utillltt:s.lnc .. 3035 \V: tblont: I) i\1..'. Sdm 

2/l~ 
I l'(l\ ~1\ lltl(i\lh)''l tl' '\'liiii \Clubllll•ll.,,,,,ll,.:,,ltk.uino!J-"" 




